

Chaparral Parent Faculty Club Meeting Minutes February 19, 2020

Meeting Via Zoom Called to Order 8:20am

1. General Business

- a. Approval of Minutes (from JanuaryMeeting)
 - i. 1st: Felice Becker, 2nd: Emily Stearn
- b. Treasurer's Report Kerri Wilgus
 - i. Checking: \$127,260.42
 - ii. Savings: \$60,032.52
 - iii. Reserves: \$501,517.87

2. Old Business

- a. Food Drive/West Valley Food Bank Fundraiser-Jodi Dalyai
 - i. Jodi thanked everyone for the support and said we delivered a ton of food. She said that hopefully we can continue to support them and work with our local community.
- b. Community Fundraising-Emily Stearn
 - i. Emily said there are no new events because it is really hard for the restaurants right now and for people to get to the restaurants.
- c. Donor Drive-Magnet Distribution
 - i. Julie noted that if you haven't received the magnets please send an email to the donor drive email and let them know what class your student is in and they will deliver them to the students.

3. New Business

- a. Community Fundraising-Emily Stearn
 - i. Emily noted that people should continue to use Amazon Smile and link their Ralphs card.
- b. Yearbook-Shirra Hever

- i. Shirra was unable to attend the meeting so Lindsay spoke on her behalf. Lindsay noted that a post was sent out on the Cub Corner on how to purchase the yearbooks. Only hardcover yearbooks can be purchased for \$35.
- c. Track Plans for the Upper Yard-Grace Fisher
 - i. Grace noted that they are trying to use some of the money the PFC has raised to make some campus improvements. Next week a track will be going in on the upper yard.
- d. Equipment Purchases-Grace Fisher
 - i. Grace noted that they will be buying hula hoops, handballs, and tetherballs. She has asked Felice to look into outdoor furniture for kids to use to do work outside. Grace said these are continuous needs and if anyone has ideas or would like to help please let them know.
- e. Online Auction-Michelle Freedman
 - i. Michelle noted that they are getting donations everyday. She still needs help with inputting and soliciting. She needs help from school families donating big ticket items. There are a lot of new donors this year. She got two nights donated from an RV company, a lot of spas have donated sessions, the companies that do the yard signs have donated, and virtual wine tastings.
 - ii. The auction baskets are by grade levels this year. A picture and itemized lists will be posted online.
 - iii. Michelle is looking for parents to host virtual parties. If people need suggestions they have put together a list of some companies that want to work with us. Right now there is only one party for second grade.
 - iv. The deadline for donations to be included in the Acorn is February 26. The last day to donate any items is March 5.
- f. Recruitment for PFC-Julie & Lindsay
 - i. Julie noted they are putting together the board for next year. They are making sure that everything is covered in hope that they can have in person events. Julie and Lindsay are looking for someone to be co president with them. There is a list on the PFC website of board positions. Please let them know if you are interested. They are going to have a zoom happy hour mixer for people to get information and ask questions.

- g. Steam Teacher Update and Enrichment Update
 - i. Grace noted they reposted for the position. They would love to fill it this year. Mrs. Brazell noted that they are looking at other specialists as well.
- h. Wellness Week
 - i. Typically we have a wellness week at the end of April. Grace and Natalie have been talking about posting healthy recipes and maybe doing some virtual activities. Grace noted that they are talking about doing some kind of run.

4. Boys and Girls Club

a. Julie noted that the Boys and Girls Club has room if anyone needs childcare. If you are interested, reach out directly to them.

5. Principal's Report-Mrs. Brazell

- a. Mrs. Brazell noted they are busy trying to get 4th and 5th back in person. There will be a zoom parent meeting next Thursday. Students can come on campus next Friday to see where their classrooms are.
- b. Mrs. Brazell noted that the procedures will be the same. The plan is to have 4th grade dropped off at the middle lot and 5th grade at the upper lot.
- c. Mrs. Brazell noted that one issue they are having is that parents are driving too fast down Liberty Bell after they drop their kids off. Mrs. Brazell said that walkers worry her with the carline. She said only people who live close to the school should be walking. She said everyone needs to wear masks in the cars. She has to be strict on safety procedures in order to keep everyone safe.
- d. Mrs. Brazell noted that only one class had to quarantine and there have been no transmission among students and staff in our school or district.
- e. Mrs. Brazell noted that the kids are happy and good about following the rules. Only one child at a time can go to the bathroom. They were able to relax the rules with the movement breaks. Before only two kids were allowed to play together. Now more can play together within the cohort. Each cohort has their own set of equipment. They will have four classes out on the yard in their color area. Each class has a supervisor to make sure they stay in their area.

- f. Mrs. Brazell noted that they can have up to 14 kids in the cohorts. If the room is large they can fit more if they are six feet apart.
- g. Mrs. Brazell said the district is looking to hire subs and instructional aids.
- h. Mrs. Brazell noted that the kids took the Renstar tests and are doing really well. She did a three year comparison and in some places the scores were higher than they have been in past years. It was really encouraging. They are looking at essential skills to see what skills kids need to build on and to move forward.

6. Meeting Adjourned 9:20am